TO: Parks and Recreation Commission

FROM: Chuck Denney, Parks and Recreation Director
DATE: November 20, 2024

SUBJECT: 2025 Work Plan

1) Recommended Action:

Information/Planning Item

2) Background:

The Parks and Recreation Department is managing several large projects in conjunction
with normal department operations, programs, and events in 2025. The completion of the
community center design is scheduled for April of 2025. The Parks, Recreation and Open
Space Plan has not been significantly updated since 2008 and developing a new plan will
be a major work item throughout 2025.

In order to plan for Parks Commissioner participation and input, we are having a planning
discussion to ensure that we are meeting expectations and providing meaningful
opportunities for each member.

3) Alternatives:

U Discussion Item — Staff will be evaluating commission input and direction and
providing schedules at future meetings.

4) Attachments:
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